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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 4:10 PM


To: Dan Castleberry; Kaylee Allen


Cc: Garwin Yip; Brycen Swart; Pablo R Arroyave; Michelle Banonis; David Mooney


Subject: Fwd: Revised Shasta RPA adjustment schedule


Attachments: 2016-08-19 RPA Adjustment Schedule.xlsx


Dan and Kaylee -

Per our discussions today, here is the current Shasta RPA adjustment process and schedule. Garwin and Brycen


are currently incorporating comments from Reclamation on the first draft outline, and we are planning


to include you on distribution of the second draft, as you can see. Let us know if you have any suggestions on


process. I believe Michelle may be interested in discussing a more formal mechanism for you to concur on our


adjustments, and I am open to this discussion. If you would like to identify a lead staff person for Brycen to


work with, that would be helpful.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal <brycen.swart@noaa.gov>


Date: Thu, Sep 8, 2016 at 1:07 PM


Subject: Revised RPA adjustment schedule


To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Christopher Keifer - NOAA Federal


<christopher.keifer@noaa.gov>


Maria,


Attached is the revised RPA adjustment schedule. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks,
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Brycen


Brycen Swart

Fisheries Biologist


California Central Valley Area Office

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


916-930-3712


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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